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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr HUI Sai Chung, aged 58, is a co-founder of the Group. He is responsible for

formulating and overseeing the implementation of the Group’s business strategy. He
is also responsible for the marketing and sales functions of the Group. He has more

than 35 years' experience in the plastics industry.

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong, aged 56, is a co-founder of the Group. He is responsible
for the overall operations and administration of the Group. He has more than 35

years' experience in the plastics industry.

Dr WONG Chi Ying, Anthony, aged 49, is the Vice Chairman of the Ngai Hing
Hong Group and Chief Operating Officer of Shanghai Ngai Hing Plastic Materials
Co., Ltd. and Tsing Tao Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Co., Ltd. He is responsible for
overseeing the production operations in Shanghai and Qingdao, in charging the
newly established R&D Centre of the Group, as well as developing business activities
and opportunities for the Group. Before joining the Group in the present capacity,
Dr Wong was an Associate Professor in the Department of Industrial and
Manufacturing Systems Engineering of The University of Hong Kong. He holds a
B.Tech (Hons) degree and a Ph.D degree in chemical engineering and is also a
Chartered Engineer, Chartered Scientist, a corporate member of The Institution of
Chemical Engineers and a member of The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers. He
had worked for two multinational chemical companies prior to taking up a lecturer
post with The University of Hong Kong in 1986. He is currently a member of the
Editorial Advisory Board of the Journal of Adhesion Science and Technology.

Mr LAl Kam Wah, aged 54, is the Deputy Managing Director of the Company and
the Chief Operation Officer of Hong Kong Colour Technology Ltd. and Dongguan
Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Ltd. He is responsible for overseeing the production
operations in Hong Kong and Dongguan. Mr. Lai holds a Master of Arts degree and
is a member of the Law Society of Hong Kong, England and Wales and Australian
Capital Territory. He has been practicing law for over 21 years. He is also an
Associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Arbitrators, a Member of the Chartered
Institute of Arbitrators, a Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors, Manager of
two secondary schools in Hong Kong, and Member of the Panel of Adjudicators of

the Control of Obscene and Indecent Articles Ordinance.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Mr CHING Yu Lung, aged 35, is the Finance Director and Company Secretary of
the Group. He holds a bachelor degree in Business Administration and is a Fellow
Member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, an Associate
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has over |3 years'
experience in auditing, finance and accounting and is responsible for the financial and

treasury management of the Group.

Madam LIU Sau Lai, aged 47, is responsible for personnel and office
administration of the Group. She joined the Group in 1977. Madam Liu is a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors. She has more than 20 years' experience in

plastic materials trading.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul, aged 54, is the managing partner of Paul W.C. Ho &
Company, Certified Public Accountants. He holds a Bachelor degree in Social
Sciences and is an associate member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales, United Kingdom and a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr FONG Pong Hing, aged 55, is a Director of Cathay Pigments Australasia Pty
Ltd. ("Cathay Pigments”) in Australia. Cathay Pigments specializes in the manufacture
and trading of pigments and food colours in the Australian market. Mr Fong
obtained a Master of Philosophy (Chemistry) degree from The Chinese University of
Hong Kong in 1975. Before he retired from DuPont China Limited in July 2003, he
had spent most of his career working for multinational chemicals and technology
companies covering the Hong Kong and the Greater China area with emphasis in

engineering plastics market.

Mr CHAN Dit Lung, aged 55, is the Managing Director of Wellknown Plastic
Material Ltd. He has more than 21 years' experience in plastic trading. He was
formerly a lecturer of Hong Kong Plastics Technology Centre in Polytechnic
University. He is now the Chairman of Hong Kong Plastic Material Suppliers
Association, President of Hong Kong Plastics Recycling Association, Vice President of
The Professional Validation Council of Hong Kong Industries Limited and Director of

Hong Kong Plastics Technology Centre.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr NG Tat Ching, Ben, aged 50, Director of Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic
Materials Limited, is responsible for marketing and product management of
engineering plastic materials for the Group. He holds a Bachelor degree in chemistry
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. Mr Ng joined the Group in 1997 and
has over 24 years' experience in the plastics industry globally. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr Ng has held several key positions in various multinational companies for

engineering plastic materials sales and marketing in Asia Pacific regions.

Mr FONG Kwok Mo, aged 46, is the General Manager of Shanghai Ngai Hing
Plastic Materials Co., Ltd. and Tsing Tao Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Co., Ltd. He holds
a certificate in textile technology from the Hong Kong Polytechnic (The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University's predecessor) and is responsible for overseeing the
operations of the Group in Shanghai and Qingdao, the People's Republic of China
(the "PRC"). He joined the Group in 1992 and has 24 years' experience in

production management.

Mr NG Chi Ming, aged 40, is the General Manager of Hong Kong Colour
Technology Ltd. and Dongguan Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Ltd. He is responsible for
overseeing the overall operations of the factories in Hong Kong and Dongguan,
PRC. He holds a higher diploma in textile chemistry from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic (The Hong Kong Polytechnic University's predecessor). He joined the
Group in 1988 and left in 1995. He re-joined the Group in early 1998 and has over

|6 years' experience in plastic colouration and plastic injection moulding techniques.

Mr CHUNG Si Leung, Ricky, aged 47, is a Director of Ngai Hing Engineering
Plastic Materials Limited and is responsible for sales of engineering plastic materials
for the Group. He holds a Bachelor degree in chemistry from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He joined the Group in 1999 and has over 23 years'

experience in the plastics industry.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Contd)

Mr WONG Chi Hang, Eric, aged 34, is the General Manager of Ngai Hing Hong
Plastic Materials Limited and is responsible for the sales and marketing in the
Group's trading business. He holds a Bachelor degree in chemistry from The
University of Hong Kong and a Master degree in Business Administration from the
University of South Australia. He joined the Group in 1994 and has over || years'

experience in sales & marketing.

Dr LAM Kwok Kin, Joseph, aged 59, is a Director and General Manager of Ngai
Hing PlastChem Company Limited. He is responsible for overseeing the operation of
PVC compounds. He holds a Ph.D. degree in Chemistry and had worked for a
multinational chemical company for 17 years and was responsible for the sales,
marketing, technical service and regional management of specialty additives products
in the Asia-Pacific region. He is experienced in application and new product
development for a range of industries including PVC, plastics, masterbatch, coating,

water-base & solvent-base dispersions, hot-melt and cable & wire.

Mr YIP Yik Wai, Roy, aged 49, is a Director of Ngai Hing PlastChem Company
Limited. He is responsible for the manufacturing, marketing and sales of PVC
compounds. He has over 26 years' experience in the plastics and chemical business

covering the greater China and South East Asia region.
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RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

| am pleased to announce the audited results of Ngai Hing Hong Company Limited

(“the Company"”) and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended
30th June 2005.The Group recorded a consolidated turnover of HK$1,243,849,000
(2004: HK$1,017,775,000) and profit attributable to shareholders of HK$17,102,000
(2004: HK$13,279,000) during the year. Eamings per share for the year amounted to
HK5.64 cents (2004: HK4.43 cents). The Board recommended the payment of a final
dividend of HKI1.0 cent (2004: HK2.0 cents) per share.Together with the interim
dividend of HKI.0 cent (2004: HK1.0 cent) per share, the total dividend payment for

the year under review will amount to HK2.0 cents (2004: 3.0 cents) per share.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The past year had been challenging for the Group. During the period under review,
the increase in costs of raw materials triggered by the persistently high crude oil
prices had had adverse effect on the Group's operational environment and business.
However, with a rock solid foundation and an experienced management team, the
Group not only rose above the challenges, but also turned them into opportunities,

achieving double-digit growth in both turnover and net profit.

During the year, the Group adopted aggressive sales and marketing strategies and
succeeded in expanding its customer base. It boasted marked gains in both order
numbers and selling prices for its products. All of the Group'’s business segments
including the plastics trading business, engineering plastics manufacturing segment,
colourants business and PVC business recorded significant growth in revenue.
However, because of the high raw material costs (which were elevated by rocketing
oil prices) and the deployment of extra resources into its new plant and business,
both the Group's production and operational costs surged, thus negatively affected

its gross profit margin.
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In 2003/2004, the Group successfully established the new PVC compounds business
and set up a production plant in Dongguan to produce PVC compounds for
manufacturing electrical wires and cables, sockets and toys. The products are sold in
both domestic and overseas markets. Thanks to the hard work of the Group's sales
team, the segment has been gaining new customers and orders. The Group expects
the segment to generate return in the next fiscal year and become a major growth

driver in the future.

During the review period, the Group's plastic, trading segment delivered brilliant
performance. Because of the rise in plastic resins prices, the relentless efforts of its
sales force and the gradually opening market in mainland China, the Group's plastic
trading business achieved satisfactory growth in both turnover and profit.
Furthermore, the business of Ngai Hing (GZFTZ) Trading Co., Ltd. also grew steadily,

contributing to the overall increase of the Group's turnover.

On the other hand, as a result of the Group's drive to provide better customer
service, its engineering plastics business also saw notable growth during the review
period, reporting double-digit increase in both turnover and profit. During the year,
this segment stepped up its cooperation with customer’s research and development
teams in developing new products. These efforts have helped to sustain the
segment’s competitiveness, allowing it to make significant profit contribution to the
Group. As for the colourants business, the rising raw material prices and elevating
manufacturing and production costs, all pushed up by the hefty oil prices, dampened
our customers' sentiment in placing orders. This ultimately adversely affected the

segment’s profit.
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PROSPECTS

Although the global economy and consumption sentiment in markets worldwide are
improving, uncertainties still loom as a result of crude oil prices fluctuation. For this
reason, the Group holds a cautiously optimistic view of its business outlook. In the
future, the Group plans to focus on expanding its customer base, trimming
production costs, and developing new products and new product applications, with
an ultimate goal of taking full advantage of its exceptional production efficiency and

economies of scale to satisfy customers' different needs.

Besides, the Group will also expand the scope of its different business segments in
an organized manner, targeting to ensure the supply of top quality products and
value-added services to its customers while at the same time improving its
competitiveness and creating new sources of income. The initiative will brace the
Group for steady growth. On the engineering plastics front, while Hong Kong has
been the segment’s historical base, with the Group's Shanghai branch inaugurated,
the Group will strive to develop the PRC market for the segment, focusing specially
on the fast growing eastern region of the country. In addition, the Group will
continue to work in close collaboration with its customers in developing new

products for the market.

As for the colourants segment, efforts will be devoted to developing new products
and new product applications for different industries including the packaging
industry, to widen the Group's income sources. At the same time, the Group will
work with customers' research and development teams to provide customers with
production solutions that promise improved cost effectiveness, thereby securing
more orders for the Group. In addition, the Group will gradually introduce its
products to overseas markets including the USS., Europe, Asian and the Middle East
in the long run. Last but not the least, the Group will continue to expand its PVC
compounds business focusing on developing new products, such as those for
application by the medical sector, so as to fully utilize its existing resources and

broaden its customer base.
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To widen the room for business growth, the Group has been actively expanding its
production facilities to boost production capacity while exploring new business
areas. Looking ahead, the Group will diligently implement production cost control
measures to achieve higher cost effectiveness. Adhering to these clear and focused
development strategies and with the concerted efforts of its staff, the Group will

strive to deliver better results in the next fiscal year

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with intemally generated cashflow and
banking facilities provided by its principal bankers. As at 30th June 2005, the Group has
available aggregate bank loan facilities of approximately HK$259,831,000, of which
approximately HK$182,924,000 have been utilized and were secured by corporate
guarantees issued by the Company and legal charges on certain leasehold land and
buildings in the PRC and Hong Kong owned by the Group (see note |l to the
accounts). The Group's cash and bank balances as at 30th June 2005 amounted to
approximately HK$55,019,000. The Group's gearing ratio as at 30th June 2005 was
approximately 63%, based on the total bank borrowings of approximately
HK$ 182,924,000, together with obligations under finance leases of approximately
HK$25,253,000 and the shareholders’ funds of approximately HK$330, 193,000.

Details of the Group’s capital commitments and the Company's contingent liabilities

are disclosed in notes 2| and 22 to the accounts respectively.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Group's borrowings and cash balances are primarily denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The Group’s purchases were principally denominated in US dollars. The
Group closely monitors currency fluctuations and reduces its exchange risk by

hedging with forward exchange contracts from time to time.
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At 30th June 2005, the Group had maximum outstanding commitments in respect of
forward contracts in order to hedge the Group's exposure in foreign currencies

from its operations as follows:

RRELETRZIMVERR - AEEITIINE
EHEH -N-_FTRFAA=TH RAR

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$'000

FEx FET

Sell HK dollars for US dollars B TUEAZTT 836,267 436,660

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 30th June 2005, the Group had approximately 850 full-time employees. The
Group’s emolument policies are formulated on the performance of individual
employees and are reviewed annually. The Group has an incentive scheme which is
geared to the profit of the Group and the performance of its employees, as an
incentive to motivate its employees to increase their contribution to the Group. The
Group also provides social and medical insurance coverage, and provident fund
scheme (as the case may be) to its employees depending on the location of such

employees.

APPRECIATION

| ' would like to express my gratitude to our suppliers, customers and shareholders
for their unfailing support. My thanks also go to my fellow directors, executives and
staff for their outstanding performance and contribution during the past year ridden
with challenges. The Group will as always, with prudence and conviction, seek to
secure long-term development and the most satisfactory return to shareholders.
| am confident that the Group will be able to attain more prosperous results for the

coming year.

HUI Sai Chung

Chairman

Hong Kong,
| 3th October 2005
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited accounts for the year
ended 30th June 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities

of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 25 to the accounts.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by geographical segment is set

out in note 2 to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss

account on page 36.

The Directors have declared an interim dividend of HKI.0 cent per ordinary share,

totalling HK$3,000,000, which was paid on |3th April 2005.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HKI.0 cent per

ordinary share, totalling HK$3,600,000.

report of the directors
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RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set

out in note |7 to the accounts.

FIXED ASSETS

The Company did not own any fixed assets during the year.

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group during the year are set out in

note || to the accounts.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in note 16 to

the accounts.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 30th June 2005, the reserves of the Company available for distribution,
comprising the contributed surplus and retained earnings, amounted to
approximately HK$67,809,000 (2004: HK$69,842,000).

Under The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), a company may not
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if there
are reasonable grounds for believing that (i) the company is, or would after the
payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become due; (ii) the realisable value
of the Company's assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities

and its issued share capital and share premium account.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

five financial years is set out on page 82.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-laws and

there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in Bermuda.
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PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’s
LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Company's

listed securities during the year

SHARE OPTIONS

On 5th December 2002, the Company has adopted a new share option scheme
(the "New Scheme™) and terminated the old share option scheme. Under the terms
of the New Scheme, the Directors may, at their discretion, invite Directors and
employees of the Group to take up options (the “Share Options”) to subscribe for

shares in the Company subject to the terms and conditions stipulated therein.

Details of the New Scheme are as follows:

(i)  Purpose
The New Scheme is designed to give Directors and employees of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries an equity interest in the Company in order
to enhance long-term shareholder value. The granting of Share Options will
also help the Company attract and motivate individuals with experience and

ability and to reward individuals for past and future performance.

(i)  Qualifying participants

Any employee including any Director of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

(iii) Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of shares subject to the New Scheme must not when
aggregated with any shares subject to any other share option schemes exceed
[0% of the shares in issue from time to time (excluding any shares which have
been duly allotted and issued upon the exercise of the Share Options granted
pursuant to the New Scheme and any other schemes). The total number of
shares available for issue under the New Scheme as at the date of the annual
report is 36,000,000, which is 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
as of that date.
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SHARE OPTIONS (Cont'd)
(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Maximum number of shares (Cont'd)

The maximum entitlement for any one qualifying participant is that the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the Share Options
granted to each qualifying participant under the New Scheme and any other
option schemes (including exercised and outstanding Share Options) in any
[2-month period shall not exceed | per cent of the total number of shares in

issue.

Option period

In respect of any particular Share Option, such period the Board of Directors
may in its absolute discretion determine, save that such period shall not expire
more than 10 years from the date on which a Share Option is granted and

accepted by the grantee.

Amount payable on application or acceptance

An offer of the grant of an option shall remain open for acceptance for a
period of 28 days from the date of grant. An offer of the grant of the Share
Option shall be deemed to have been accepted and to have taken effect when
a letter comprising acceptance of the Share Option duly signed by the grantee

is received by the Company.

Exercise price

The exercise price in respect of any particular option shall be (i) the closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited's (the “Stock Exchange™) daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant, (i) the average price of the shares for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant or (iii) the nominal value of the share (whichever

is the greater).

The remaining life of the New Scheme

The Board of Directors shall be entitled at any time within 10 years between
5th December 2002 and 4th December 2012 to offer the grant of an option
to any qualifying participants.
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SHARE OPTIONS (Cont'd)

Details of the movements of Share Options granted under the New Scheme during

the year and outstanding as at 30th June 2005 are as follows:

report of the directors

RBRE (&
REFEREFERECEBRER _TT0F
AA=ZTERFERZEBHNT :

Number of Share Options

BREZROGHE
Granted  Exercised
Date of Exercise Exercise Beginning of  during the during the End of
grant period price the year year year the year
REAH TEHR 1feE £ ERRE  FRTE FX
Executive Directors
BIES
Mr HUI Sai Chung 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
HAS S ZTT=F I'st May 2009 08287
TAZH _TTWNERAZAZRE
—ZENERA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TE=F I'st May 2009 08247
TAZH _ZTRFRACZAZ
—ZTENERAH
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TT= Ist May 2009 08287T
hAZH —TERERACAE
- el =
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
ATE R ZTT=F |5t May 2009 0827
TAZH _TTMERAZAZE
—ZENERA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TE=F I'st May 2009 08247
TAZH _ZTRFRACZAZ
—ZENFRA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
ZEE-F I'st May 2009 08287T
nAZH —TTRENAZAE

“PEAFEA-A
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SHARE OPTIONS (Contd) BRE®
Number of Share Options
BREZROHA
Granted  Exercised
Date of Exercise Exercise Beginning of  during the during the End of
grant period price the year year year the year
RHAH MTERR Rd 4 ERRE  FROE LN
Executive Directors (Cont'd)
BOES (8)
Dr WONG ChiYing, 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
Anthony —EE=F Ist May 2009 082
ETEHL £A=A “TIMFEAZAZ
“EENFRA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TZT= I'st May 2009 082 %
hAZH —_ZTR¥TACHEE
—ZTNERA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TT=F st May 2009 0828
hAZH “EERELACHEE
—ZTNFRA-H
Mr LAl Kam Wah 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
RRELLE “E%= Ist May 2009 0828
TAZRA _TTMERAZAZE
—EENFERA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — - 1,000,000
—TT-F I'st May 2009 08287
hAZH —_ZTR¥AAZAE
—ZTNERA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TT=F st May 2009 0827
hAZH “EERELACHEE
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SHARE OPTIONS (Cont'd) ERE®
Number of Share Options
BREZROBE
Granted  Exercised
Date of Exercise Exercise Beginning of  during the during the End of
grant period price the year year year the year
REAH MTERR TE 4 ERRE  FROE FX
Executive Directors (Contd)
BOEE (8)
Mr CHING Yu Lung 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
BmeEts —F%= I'st May 2009 0.82 AT
AAZH “TTMERACHE
-5 el =
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
- I'st May 2009 0.82 BT
TAZH “TTRFAACRE
“TIAEFEA-A
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TT=F [st May 2009 082 BT
TAZH “EERFOACHEE
“ZEENFRAH
Madam LIU Sau Lai 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
BEBLL %= |5t May 2009 082 %L
AAZH “TTMERACHE
“EENFRA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
ZTT-F Ist May 2009 082 AT
nAZH “TTRFAACRE
—ETNFRA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TT= I'st May 2009 082 BT

hAZH

“EERFRA-HE
“EENFRA-H
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SHARE OPTIONS (Contd) BRE®
Number of Share Options
BREZROEE
Granted  Exercised
Date of Exercise Exercise Beginning of  during the during the End of
grant period price the year year year the year
RHAH MTERR Rd 4 ERRE  FROE LN
Other continuous 30th April 2003 30th April 2004 to HK$0.82 500,000 — — 500,000
contract employees —TT=F 29th April 2009 0828
EEtaNES MA=+H “ZIMFNA=TRZE
“ETNFOA-THA
30th April 2003 30th April 2005 to HK$0.82 500,000 = — 500,000
“EE=fF 29th April 2009 082
MA=TH “ZTHFNA=TEE
“ETNFEOA-TRA
30th April 2003 30th April 2006 to HK$0.82 500,000 — — 500,000
—TT=F 29th April 2009 08247
MA=+H —ZEREMA=TRE
“ZTNFEA-TNRA
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 2,000,000 — — 2,000,000
—EE=F I'st May 2009 08287
hAZH —TTMERACHE
b -5 el =
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 2,000,000 — — 2,000,000
—TZ= I'st May 2009 082787
hAZHA —_ZTREAAZAE
—ZTNERA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 2,000,000 — — 2,000,000
—TT=F st May 2009 08277
TAZH “EERE0ACHEE
“ZTNFRA-H
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SHARE OPTIONS (Cont'd)

report of the directors

BRE®

Number of Share Options

BRERHHE
Granted  Exercised
Date of Exercise Exercise Beginning of  during the during the End of
grant period price the year year year the year
RHAH TR f1EfE £ FARE  FRTE FX
Other continuous
contract employees (Contd)
BEMAHESR (B)

21st October 2004 21st October 2005 to HK$0.65 — 1,000,000 — 1,000,000
“TTME 20th October 2010 0.65 BT
TAZ+t-B  ZZZRFTA-+-HZ

“E-TFTA-1H
21st October 2004 2 1st October 2006 to HK$0.65 — 1,000,000 — 1,000,000
“ETME 20th October 2010 0.65 7T
TAZ+—H  ZEERETAZ+-RE

—Z-ZE+AZTH
2lst October 2004 21st October 2007 to HK$0.65 — 1,000,000 — 1,000,000
ZTEME 20th October 2010 0.65 T
TAZ+-A  ZZZ+FTA-+-RZ

“E-ZE+ACZTH

25,500,000 3,000,000 — 28500000

Pursuant to ordinary resolutions passed at a Board of Directors' meeting held on
9th May 2005, the Company issued 60,000,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each in the Company, ranking pari passu in all respects with the existing ordinary
shares of the Company, at HK$0.60 per share to the then existing shareholders by

way of open offer (“Open Offer”) in the proportion of one offer share for every

five shares then held.

ARRARBR-_ZTAFHANAETZLES
SLRABCERRAER RELRERREZ
REBRHAR-REERN 2% RERE
SR 0.68TETE - 2 F#EE60,000,000
BREREEIE T ARARN ([AF %
&) REBEZARARNERRTRAE
BREMEIAFEARS#ES o
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SHARE OPTIONS (Contd)

In accordance with the supplementary guidance issued by The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”) on 5th September 2005 regarding
adjustments of share options under Rule 17.03(13) of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules™), there was no
adjustment to the number and exercise prices of the Share Options outstanding as
at 30th June 2005 as a result of the Open Offer.

No options were exercised or cancelled during the year.

SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 30th June 2005 are set out in

note 25 to the accounts.

INTEREST CAPITALISED
No interest has been capitalised by the Group during the year.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year were:

Mr HUI Sai Chung (Chairman)

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong (Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
DrWONG ChiYing, Anthony

Mr LAl Kam Wah

Mr CHING Yu Lung

Madam LIU Sau Lai

Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul *

Mr FONG Pong Hing *

Mr CHAN Dit Lung *

“ Independent Non-executive Directors

Save for the Chairman and the Managing Director, all of the Directors are subject to

retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company's Bye-laws.

Mr CHING Yu Lung and Madam LIU Sau Lai retire by rotation in accordance with
clause 87 of the Company's Bye-laws and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-

election.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed for a term subject

to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company's Bye-laws.

The fundamental policy of the Group’s remuneration and incentive scheme is to link
total compensation for senior management with the achievement of annual and
long-term performance goals. By providing total compensation at competitive
industry levels, the Group seeks to attract, motivate and retain key executives
essential to its long-term success. Senior management incentive scheme includes an
equity component that is designed to align the long-term interest of management
with those of shareholders. The remuneration package comprises of annual

directorship fees, salaries, discretionary bonuses and incentive scheme.

The Independent Non-executive Directors are compensated with the aim to fairly
represent their efforts and time dedicated to the Board and various committee

meetings. The remuneration package represents annual directorship fees.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries,
which is not determinable by the employer within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
Director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 30th June 2005, the interest and short positions of each Director and chief
executive in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFQ")), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model Code") contained in the Listing Rules

were as follows:

(i) ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company

ESZRESH
BERNEEBRBEAS LEE

#

BEZESH
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FEBRIN ML

BRARARATAMBEL
—FRBAEHEE ZER
RBAH -

EENENzER

ARE] - HERARRENE R FLES R
TLEEM%I%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁéﬁifimﬁﬁﬁvﬁ$i
EREARBDALREARRAESERLH
ERAREARBCERARN -

EERBRTRABREARAREEM
EBEEREARES CBERAR

Q A AREBREERR
BITBRABRAARSAEAREE (TER
& R BRI ([E5HE A1) FXVER) 2

AARR S SR EECTNREESFHE
1'%%%3521' TEZ%H}ZJ&{ - kD kR

HEmR C BIREE Q%tmﬁ%Zt
m@?é%ﬁﬂﬁéx%h SR (2%

Al BERARB REZARBEMNT

(i) XRAAZREME.10ETZEER

Number of shares of the Company beneficially held

BEERAZARTROHE
Personal Corporate Family Other
Name of Directors interests interests interests interests
EEnE B =B ES RERER Hi s
Mr HUI Sai Chung FHEELAE  Long positions ExE 14,721,600 202,721,500 (a) — —
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong FEIF L Long positions 15,242,400 198,803,500 (b) — —
Madam LIU Sau Lai BEBEXLT  Long positions ## 1,323,000 — — (c)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES

AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY

ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

(i) derivative to ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company

Name of Directors

ESRE
P

BITBRAERARAREEM
REREZ2EZRAR (@)

(i) XREBKEE.10ETZEBRITE

IR

Unlisted Share Options

(physically settled equity derivatives)

As at 30th June 2005
I LR
(BEEEZREMEIR)

EEpns R-ZBHEFAA=TAH

Mr HUI Sai Chung ERudibEs Long positions 1 & 3,000,000

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong AR A Long positions 2 3,000,000

Dr WONG Chi Ying, Anthony BEFEEL Long positions 1z 3,000,000

Mr LAl Kam Wah RIRELE Long positions 1 & 3,000,000

Mr CHING Yu Lung RangE k& Long positions 1 & 3,000,000

Madam LIU Sau Lai BEELLT Long positions & & 3,000,000

Notes: BT -

(a) 196,721,500 of these shares are held by Good Benefit Limited (“Good Benefit"), a (a)  ZEMRHH 2196,721,5008% /3 F Good

company in which Ever Win Limited (“Ever Win”) holds a 45.1% interest (note

(c)). In addition, 6,000,000 shares are held by Ever Win directly.

50,000 ordinary shares of one Canadian dollar each in Ever Win are held by a

trustee on behalf of a discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which
include Mr HUI Sai Chung and his family members. Mr HUI Sai Chung and his

spouse further own 30,834 and 5 class A non-convertible redeemable preferred

shares of no par value in Ever Win respectively.

Benefit Limited([Good Benefit]) #%
& ° Ever Win Limited ([Ever Win]) #
HGood Benefit BAZ W T HE —1#
z (f3E(c) = 1esh - 6,000,000 fix 17
MEver WinE##5 -

Ever WinSGREE 1MLz E®BEH
50,0008 B — B laEARK—E2 R
TEEHE  AEREAELSZZHEA
PETHREERERKKE - FHR
FTERERBS 5 5% A Ever Win AR
B BT R R T B B8 SR AR30,834M%
K5H -
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

(b) 196,721,500 of these shares are held by Good Benefit, a company in which
Evergrow Company Limited (“Evergrow”) holds a 45.1% interest (note (c)). In
addition, 2,082,000 shares are held by Evergrow directly.

50,000 ordinary shares of one Canadian dollar each in Evergrow are held by a
trustee on behalf of a discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which
include Mr HUI Kwok Kwong and his family members. Mr HUI Kwok Kwong
further owns 30,823 class A non-convertible redeemable preferred shares of no

par value in Evergrow.

(c)  The beneficial interests of the Directors in the share capital of Good Benefit,
which held 196,721,500 shares of the Company as at 30th June 2005, are as

follows:

(b)

(c)

EERBRTRABRARAREEM

EBEERARES 2 BERKE ()

ZE R M 2 196,721,5008 Ty
Good Benefit# & ° Evergrow Company
Limited ( [ Evergrow] ) # & Good
Benefit BEAZETHHE — &
(BEE(c)) o Lo - 2,082,0008% % 1% E
EvergrowH E# A °

Evergrow® R E (B 10 7T 2 & @ % 7
50,000 —ZEFHARK—E2EE
AECHE  Z2RETEL2EHA
PREFENFERERERKE < FFE*X
%4 BHE B Evergrow AR EEE A X
] B 2 52 A% 30,8230 -

EEEGood Benefit(MZZEEREN
A=+ A#HEAEXRATE196,721,5008
) BAR 2 BHERMT -

Number of Percentage

Name of Directors shares of holding
BEsps Ro#AE BFREAL
Mr HUI Sai Chung Eiausititea 4510 45.1%
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong B E 4510 45.1%
Madam LIU Sau Lai BEBT L 80 0.8%
Others HA 900 9.0%
10,000 100.0%
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

As at 30th June 2005, the following Directors owned interests in non-voting
deferred shares in Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited, which are subject to
an option granted to Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited to acquire the

said non-voting deferred shares.

EERBRTRABRAAAHEEM
HBREEREARES 2 BERAXR (B)

RZBEREAA=+H TIESE
AR H%J?ﬂﬁﬁﬁé AERERELT
B Mz DAL E &K FNgai
Hing (International) Company Limited
AEEMAERZRELERG 2BR
T e

Number of non-voting

deferred shares held

RFAEEREERELROEA
Name of Directors Personal interests Other interests
ESng B AR HitfE s
Mr HUI Sai Chung Eaueibiea 200,000 50,000 (i)
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong B K E 200,000 50,000 (ii)
Notes: (=4

(i)  These shares are held by Ever Win.

(i) These shares are held by Evergrow.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares in the subsidiaries of
the Company held by certain Directors of the Company in trust for the Group as at
30th June 2005, none of the Directors and chief executives have any beneficial or
non-beneficial interests in the share capital of the Company and associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

(i) ZZERIAEver Wint A -
(i) ZERM HEvergrows g °

BREXRBERADNBETEEUEEIAR
$’§I?-ir7ﬁ_$’“‘7;§?w§“ﬂﬁi¥/\ﬂﬁ’\
o RZZFZRFAA=TH REEHFHE
1'%15‘] 3521!1&%&@%2%ﬂﬂﬁﬁaﬁfﬁ?ﬁ’fﬁ%%
EFAIMEARARBRAELNNE  RE
ERFERITRABRARARIEHZEZE (AF
E S RPIEXVER R EE) 2 BT BB
ERMBREEFRERIATREZERIF
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share Options” above,

(a) at no time during the year was the Company, its holding company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors or chief
executives of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of

shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate; and

(b) none of the Directors, chief executives, their spouses or children under the age
of 18 had been granted any right to subscribe for shares in or debentures of

the Company, or exercised any such right.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE
COMPANY

As at 30th June 2005, the register of substantial shareholders maintained under
Section 336 of the SFO shows that the Company had not been notified of any
substantial shareholders' interests and short positions, being 5% or more of the
Company's issued share capital, other than those of the Directors and chief

executives as disclosed above.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during

the year.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases for the year attributable to the Group's major

suppliers are as follows:

The largest supplier 14%

Five largest suppliers combined 51%

The aggregate percentage of sales attributable to the Group's five largest customers
is less than 30% of the Group's total sales for the year ended 30th June 2005 and

therefore no additional disclosure with regard to the major customers is made.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company's share capital) had

an interest in the major suppliers noted above.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BEST PRACTICE
In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with Appendix 14 of the

Listing Rules (which was in force prior to Ist January 2005 and remains applicable
for the financial period commencing before Ist January 2005) throughout the year
ended 30th June 2005 except that the term of office for the Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the Annual General Meeting in accordance with the Company's Bye-laws.
This does not comply with Paragraph 7 of the Code of Best Practice which suggests

that Independent Non-executive Directors should be appointed for a specific term.

TERFRMEER
AEEZFERERMAEZKBER DLW
T

RAHER 14%
hEARABERA S 51%

AEBAARPREE-FTRFXA=TA
HFER 2 B EEE A SR EEEA
EEEHZST AR RBRSLER
F2 &R -

RAFEEMSEN  BRES  #52HE
ALHBE (BESFNRAARATS 2E
B b2 BATERE) i B A
4 -

BFEEERATA

E=RR BTHmds  AREARBE-ZT
TREAA=ZTALFERN-—BEETLTRE
ME14(R-_ZZRF-A—BAER L&
AR -_ZZRF— A—BAFABNMEHE)
ZHRE  REARBZDAMY - KAAFEL
FROTEZENBRBFAS LBRAEERE
BET MUY BETRERATRETERE
UHRTEFANEEERREZRE
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE OF SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions on terms no less exacting than the required standard set out in the
Model Code set out in Appendix |0 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific
enquiry to all Directors of the Company, all Directors have confirmed that they had
complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company's

code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions during the period.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The written terms of reference which describe the authority and duties of the Audit
Committee were prepared and adopted with reference to “A Guide for The
Formation of An Audit Committee” published by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

The Audit Committee provides an important link between the Board of Directors
and the Company's auditors in matters coming within the scope of the Group's
audit. It also reviews the effectiveness of the external audit and of internal controls
and risk evaluation. The Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul, Mr FONG Pong Hing and Mr
CHAN Dit Lung. Meetings of the Audit Committee will be held not less than twice a
year and the Audit Committee met the Company’s auditors in September 2005 to
review the Group's results for the year before it was tabled for the approval of the

Board of Directors.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each Independent Non-Executive Director an
annual confirmation of this independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers that all of the Independent Non-Executive Directors are

independent.
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Bee il - report of the directors

RMEES Nl | TR

Pias b Fa g i:'!rﬂ'ﬂ!-- e

W - - TN [ T

PUBLIC FLOAT RAZLARERE
Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the BEARAMENARENRRESHA - fi’\\
knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the total issued share capital of the ARERERH  ARATHAELARAZHE

Company was held by the public as at the date of this report. BIIRTBEIIRBEDZZTH -
AUDITORS B

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being ARACHBEFAKESHMEBMER %
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. BEMERESRENEGERMEEEEE -
On behalf of the Board R&ESE

HUI Sai Chung TE

Chairman r it 5R

Hong Kong, B

13th October 2005 —EFAFtTATZ=A

2004/2005 E£E#HE |33



report of the auditors

Z BB RS S
PRICEAVATERHOUSE( COPERS
EE Jﬁ 77( ﬁ % E‘|‘ Eﬂi $ 7-]'§ Fﬁ PricewaterhouseCoopers

22nd Floor Prince's Building
Central, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2289 8888
Facsimile: (852) 2810 9888

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF B RETERAT
NGAI HING HONG COMPANY LIMITED (REREFMAK L2 ERAF)
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) ZRERR

We have audited the accounts on pages 36 to 81 which have been prepared in AZERME TN EREEESIBZEE %
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. EFHRENEREALTERMC T RAGEH -

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORSAND AUDITORS EEZREHMEEZER

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of accounts RREERDNT2RENEARESZER -
which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which give a true and fair view ~ EREZFEERAF L REE  EEVAR
it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied REEZEHBR  YEERERZEEHK

consistently. Re

[t is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those AREM RAIRBEEG ER  HZER
accounts and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with BEHEBVER  IRBARE-NN\—F
Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We NEVEFEOBRERNBBRERS - Rt 2K
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the REFEEMBE - AR GRAREZ
contents of this report. ANBREMEMATE FSABEFAERE -
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report of the auditors

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in
the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the accounts, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the

Company and the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We believe that our

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 30th June 2005 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with

the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 13th October 2005
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consolidated profit and loss account

iy = 32
MeBERER

For the year ended 30th June 2005 BZE-EZTRENA=1THILFE

2005 2004

Note HK$’000 HK$'000

B E TER FAT

Turnover EXRE 2 1,243,849 1,017,775
Cost of sales HEK R (1,111,906) (907,534)

Gross profit EF 131,943 110,241
Other revenues H s 2 1,098 818
Distribution costs 2 AR (34,261) (28,204)
Administrative expenses TE (69,200) (60,529)

Operating profit & A 3 29,580 22,326
Finance costs %ER 4 (6,125) (2.815)

Profit before taxation B 4 A3 ) 23,455 19511
Taxation 1B 5(a) (4,973) (4,762)

Profit after taxation B 18 8 A 18,482 14,749
Minority interests DER R = (1,380) (1,470)

Profit attributable to shareholders PR R A i K 6& 17 17,102 13,279

Dividends B 7 6,600 9,000
HK cents HK cents

Bl AL

Earnings per share FRAF 8 5.64 443
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Fixed assets
Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Other receivables,
prepayments and deposits
Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Trade payables
Other payables
Accruals
Taxation payable
Obligations under finance
leases - current portion
Trust receipts loans - secured
Short-term bank loans - secured

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Financed by:

Share capital
Other reserves
Retained earnings
Proposed dividends

Shareholders’ funds
Minority interests
Long-term liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

On behalf of the Board

HUI Sai Chung
Chairman

FE

At BR

consolidated balance sheet

Bl & &
EXERAEE

MENEE

FE

5 BUYGR

H UK -
AR EEE
Re RIRITH%

mEEE
EE Y ANEA
H AR
BiREH
IR
MEMERME
— BEA &R {7

ERRBEER -FHER
RERTER-AEH

FREBEE
BEERRBARE

B2 XR :
B

H bl
RE i A
BERE
Rz

D H e R i
RHAGE
ELERARE

REREFE

HUI Kwok Kwong

Deputy Chairman and Managing Director

Bl EREFEKE
AR

13
14

16
|7
|7
|7

18
19

2005
HK$°000
TR

145,316
2,360

186,373
275,438

15,804
55,019

532,634

102,012
8,102
12,975
5,382

7,488
121,709
61,215

318,883
213,751

361,427

36,000
66,814
223,779
3,600

330,193
10,194
17,765

3,275

361,427

2004

HK$'000
THET

143,199
507

118,853
210,045

12,748
51,303

392,949

76,926
5,501
10,046
4,320

4,820
83,153
40,278

225,044
167,905

311611

30,000
36,907
213277
6,000

286,184
8814
13,843
2,770

31,611
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Investments in subsidiaries
Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Other payables

Net current liabilities

Total assets less current liabilities

Financed by:
Share capital
Other reserves
Retained earnings

Proposed dividends

Shareholders’ funds

On behalf of the Board

HUI Sai Chung
Chairman

EJ:

At BA
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HUI Kwok Kwong

balance sheet

16
|7
|7
|7

Deputy Chairman and Managing Director

BT EREFHLE
FFE

EEEX

As at 30th June 2005 &

2005

HK$’000

TER
161,880

94

14
257

371

925

(554)

161,420

36,000
120,122
1,698
3,600

161,420

m

2004
HK$'000
TAT
128,386

172

17
61

178

419

(241)

128,317

30,000
90,986
[,331
6,000

128,317



consolidated statement of changes in equity

Total equity brought forward

Open offer issue of shares

Premium arising on issue of shares

Share issue expenses

Surplus on revaluation of
investment properties

Exchange differences not recognised

in the profit and loss account

Net gains not recognised in the profit

and loss account

Profit for the year

Dividends

Total equity carried forward

AR B
AHBERD
BBREEL 2 EE
B B1THX
EMREMFEAMELN
BER
ARBRRAERZ
BB

ARBRRANERZ
F s

R

s

For the year ended 30th June 2005 &2 =

2005
Note HK$'000
B 5x TAER
286,184

16 6,000
17 30,000
17 (864)
17 805
17 (34)
35,907

17 17,102
17 (9,000)
330,193

FEEFE~A=LF LE
SENFNNA=THILF)

2004
HK$'000
THET

290,722

183

183

13,279

(18,000)

286,184

2004/2005 £E#HE 39



consolidated cash flow statement

Operating activities

Net cash outflow from operations
Interest paid on bank borrowings
Hong Kong profits tax paid
The PRC* income tax paid

Net cash outflow from
operating activities

Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Sale of fixed assets
Interest received

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Net cash outflow before financing

Financing activities

Proceeds from open offer issue
of shares

Share issue expenses

New bank loans raised

Repayment of bank loans

Increase in trust receipts loans

Repayment of capital element
of finance leases

Interest element of finance lease payments

Capital contribution by a
minority shareholder

Dividend paid

Net cash inflow from financing

Increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents brought forward
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents carried forward

Analysis of balances of cash and
cash equivalents:
Cash and bank balances

REXEH

ReXBEEZRER
ENRITEENS
EREENEH
ERTFEAER

RexBzRie
it 3 R

REXRH
BEETEE
HEBTEE
B WA B

REXBzRERLFRE
BERR SR FE

BE
NGE S IR

B BITHX
FrIZRITER
EEBITER
EIEEURIBEER
EEREHE
BAE D

BEHENS B
PEBRZERBA

XATBE
BMEZRERAFR

BeRRLEE
#m/ ()
RARERRLEE
03 N Y B
ReRRESEER

RekREFR
BRI -
BRe RR1THEA

< Represent The People’s Republic of China excluding Hong Kong
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For the year ended 30th June 2005 E(Z =%

Note
B Ex

20(2)

20(b)
20(b
20(b)

=

20(b)

20(b)

2005
HK$°000
TER

(58,676
(5,491
(2,202
(2,904

= — — —

(69,273)

(11,279)
4915
)
(6,:322)

(75,595)

36,000
(864)
39,300
(18,363)
38,556

(5,650)
(634)

(9,000)

79,345

3,750

51,303
(34)

55,019

55,019

BREARRNE (TEEFE)

2004
HK$'000
TET

(6937)
(2,294)
(4,180)

(13411)

(14,528)
719
64

(13,745)

(27,156)

40,278
(24,145)
20,267

(3.975)
(521)

560
(18,000

14,464

(12,692)

63,995

51,303

51,303



notes to the accounts

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these accounts

are set out below:

(a)

(b)

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with accounting
standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"). They have been prepared under the historical
cost convention except that, as disclosed in the accounting policies below,

investment properties are stated at market value.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("new HKFRSs") which are effective for accounting periods beginning on
or after Ist January 2005.The Group has not early adopted these new
HKFRSs in the accounts for the year ended 30th June 2005. The Group
has already commenced an assessment of the impact of these new
HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs
would have a significant impact on its results of operations and financial

position.

Consolidation
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and its

subsidiaries (the “Group”) made up to 30th June.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, controls more than one half of the voting power; has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies; to appoint or
remove the majority of the members of the board of directors, or to cast

majority of votes at the meetings of the board of directors.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated profit and loss account from the effective

date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.
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notes to the accounts

I PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(b)  Consolidation (Contd)
All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group

are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference
between the proceeds of the sale and the Group's share of its net assets
together with any unamortised goodwill or capital reserve which was not
previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit and loss

account.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the

operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and

receivable.

(c)  Fixed assets
(i) Investment properties
Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect
of which construction work and development have been completed
and which are held for their investment potential, any rental income

being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are valued at intervals of not more than
three years by independent valuers; in each of the intervening years
valuations are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers. The
valuations are on an open market value basis related to individual
properties and separate values are not attributed to land and
buildings. The valuations are incorporated in the annual accounts.
Increases in valuation are credited to the investment properties
revaluation reserve. Decreases in valuation are first set off against
increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter
are debited to operating profit. Any subsequent increases are

credited to operating profit up to the amount previously debited.
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notes to the accounts

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(c)

Fixed assets (Cont'd)

()

(i)

(iv)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion
of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations
is released from the investment properties revaluation reserve to

the profit and loss account.

Properties under construction

Properties under construction are investments in land (including
land use rights) and buildings on which construction work has not
been completed. These properties are carried at cost which
includes development and construction expenditure incurred and
interest and other direct costs attributable to the development less
any accumulated impairment losses. On completion, the properties
are transferred to other properties at cost less accumulated

impairment losses.

Other properties

Other properties are interests in land (including land use right) and
buildings other than investment properties and properties under
construction and are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents the purchase
price of the assets and other costs incurred to bring the asset into

its existing use.

Other fixed assets

Other fixed assets, comprising leasehold improvements, machinery
and equipment, furniture, fixtures and office equipment, motor
vehicles and tools and moulds are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
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notes to the accounts

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(c)

Fixed assets (Cont'd)

)

Depreciation
Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20
years or less are depreciated over the remaining portion of the

leases.

Leasehold land (including land use right) of other properties is
depreciated over the period of the lease while other fixed assets
are depreciated at rates sufficient to write off their cost less
accumulated impairment losses over their estimated useful lives on

a straight-line basis. The principal annual rates are as follows:

Land 2%
Buildings 2-25%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Machinery and equipment 12.5%
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%
Tools and moulds 20%

Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their expected

useful lives to the Group.

Impairment and gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to assess whether there is any
indication that assets included in properties under construction,
other properties and other fixed assets are impaired. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the
asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are

recognised in the profit and loss account.
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notes to the accounts

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(c) Fixed assets (Cont'd)

(vi)

Impairment and gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets (Cont'd)

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset other than investment
properties and properties under construction is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the

relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account.

(d) Assets under leases

()

(i

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks and
rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the leases at the
lower of the fair value of the leased assets or the present value of
the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the capital and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the capital balances outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in long-term
liabilities. The finance charges are charged to the profit and loss

account over the lease periods.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter

of their estimated useful lives or the lease periods.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases net of any
incentives received from the leasing company are charged to the
profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease

periods.
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notes to the accounts

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(e)

(

(g)

(h)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair
value of the Group's share of the net assets of the acquired subsidiary at
the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to

I'st July 2001 was taken directly to reserves.

In accordance with SSAP 30 “Business combinations”, goodwill on
acquisitions occurring on or after Ist July 2001 is included in intangible
assets and is amortised using the straight-line method over its estimated

useful life.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
goodwill, including goodwill previously taken to reserves, is assessed and

written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Inventories

Inventories comprise trading stocks, raw materials and finished goods and
are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost, calculated
on the weighted average basis, comprises materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of all production overhead expenditure. Net
realisable value is determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds
less estimated selling expenses and, where appropriate, the cost of

conversion from their existing state to a finished condition.

Accounts receivable
Provision is made against accounts receivable to the extent that they are
considered to be doubtful. Accounts receivable in the balance sheet are

stated net of such provision.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For
the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash

equivalents comprise cash and bank balances.
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notes to the accounts

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(i)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Group expects
a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a

separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. Taxation rates
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are used to

determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the

temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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notes to the accounts

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(k)

()

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events
and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from past
events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot

be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that

the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and
whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the

control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to
the accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When

inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the

goods are delivered to customers and title has passed.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the rental

period.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into
account the principal amounts outstanding and the interest rates

applicable.
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notes to the accounts

I PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(m) Translation of foreign currencies

(n)

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling

at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in

foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at rates of

exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in

these cases are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The accounts of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies are

translated under the net investment method. Exchange differences arising

are dealt with as a movement in reserves.

Employee benefits

()

(ii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up

to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not

recognised until the time of leave.

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a liability
when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of

the obligation can be made.

Liability for bonus plan is expected to be settled within 12 months
and is measured at the amount expected to be paid when it is

settled.

Pension obligations

The Group makes contributions to the mandatory provident fund
scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) in Hong Kong, the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered fund. The pension
plan is generally funded by payments from employees and by the

Group.

The Group’s contributions to the MPF Scheme are expensed as

incurred.
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notes to the accounts

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(n)

(0)

(b)

Employee benefits (Cont'd)

(iv) Equity compensation benefits
Share options are granted to Directors and employees of the
Group. No compensation cost is recognised on the date of the
grant of the options. When the options are exercised, the proceeds
received net of any transaction costs are credited to share capital

(nominal value) and share premium.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the construction of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for

its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in

the year which they are incurred.

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting the Group has
determined that geographical segments be presented as the primary
reporting format. Business segments are not presented as the secondary
reporting format because over 90% of the Group's turnover and
operating profit were contributed by manufacturing and trading of plastic

products.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, turnover are based on the

operating locations of group companies.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Segment assets consist
primarily of investment properties, properties under development, fixed
assets, inventories, receivables and operating cash. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as taxation and
deferred taxation. Capital expenditure comprises additions to fixed

assets.
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notes to the accounts -
iR B [ &

REVENUES, TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 2 W@ EXERIPER
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal ARAZFBEBRRERFR HEB
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 25 to the accounts. MBRRAIZFEXZHAHNEA M
Revenues recognised during the year are as follows: 25 FNBRZ WM T
Group
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FET
Turnover BEHE
Sale of goods, net of returns and discounts HEEm (MKRERERITM) 1,243,849 1,017,775
Other revenues HoAt W
Rental income HEWA 1,056 754
Interest income MEMA 42 64
1,098 818
Total revenues s 1,244,947 1,018,593
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notes to the accounts -
iR B [ 5

2 REVENUES, TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd) 2 Wn EEBERIDER (£
An analysis of the Group’s segment information by geographical segment is as AEERFEHRE DA BEMDIT
follows: mE
2005
The People’s
Republic
of China
excluding
Hong Kong
(“the PRC”)
REARKM
Hong Kong (TRESEHE) Elimination Group
B8R ([E ) 1 8 &H
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TR FERT FTER TER
Turnover EEH 1,112,254 243,684 (112,089) 1,243,849
Other revenues Hio ez 1,097 | — 1,098
Total revenues HAl gy 1,113,351 243,685 (112,089) 1,244,947
Segment results NEEE 26,249 (721) 25,528
Unallocated costs ROBERA (2,073)
Profit before taxation B 754 A A 23,455
Taxation A (4,973)
Profit after taxation B 0 1 04 A 18,482
Minority interests DR R ER (1,380)
Profit attributable
to shareholders AR R A i A 17,102
Segment assets NENE E 439,851 237,561 677,412
Unallocated assets AOBEE 2,898
Total assets BEE 680,310
Segment liabilities NERE 231,847 96,491 328,338
Unallocated liabilities ANEAE 11,585
Total liabilities BmaR 339,923
Other information: HEHy &R
Capital expenditure BALH 7,359 16,160 23,519
Depreciation nE 8,701 6,275 14,976
Werite-off of fixed assets ElE & EM iR 2,122 — 2,122
Provision for slow
moving inventories HHTERER 195 3,575 3,770
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notes to the accounts

REVENUES, TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd) 2
Hong Kong The PRC
B8 A
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Turnover ERE 920,744 224576
Other revenues H e zs 795 23
Total revenues B 55 921,539 224599
Segment results DEEE 7,776 13,540
Unallocated costs A B
Profit before taxation bR 154 B & A
Taxation A
Profit after taxation BrE 1% 5 A
Minority interests DB R
Profit attributable
to shareholders % 3R R 1l i
Segment assets NEEE 330,864 205,094
Unallocated assets AOBEE
Total assets BEE
Segment liabilities NEEE 165,698 68,953
Unallocated liabilities N =
Total liabilities BaE
Other information: HEBH -
Capital expenditure BAXH 12,866 6562
Depreciation e 7,371 5613

Over 90% of the Group’s turnover, operating profit and assets are attributable

to the manufacturing and trading of plastic products and accordingly no
analysis of the Group's turnover, contribution to operating profit and assets by

business segment is provided.
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2004

Elimination
H i
HK$'000
FAT
(127,545)

(127,545)

Group
£E
HK$'000
TET
1,017,775
818

1,018,593
21316
(1,805)

19,511
(4.762)

14,749
(1,470)

13,279

535,958
697

536,655

234,651
7,006

241,657

19,428
12,984
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OPERATING PROFIT

notes to the accounts

Operating profit is stated after crediting and charging the following:

Crediting

Gross rental income from investment properties

Less: Outgoings

Net rental income from investment properties

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Charging

Cost of inventories sold
Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation:
Owned fixed assets
Leased fixed assets
Operating lease rentals in respect
of land and buildings
Staff costs, including directors’
emoluments (note 9)
Write-off of fixed assets
Loss on disposal of fixed assets

Provision for slow moving inventories
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Group
%
2005
HK$’000
FET

1,056
(71

885

1,048,505
981

11,460
3,516

7,093

69,662
2,122
4|
3,770

2004
HK$'000
TAET

754
(103)

651
344

844,668
867

10,604
2,380
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notes to the accounts

FINANCE COSTS 4

RE B &t

Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

Interest element of finance leases

FTRAFAEHER R

EEZHE
BEMEN S M

TAXATION 5
(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% on the

estimated assessable profit for the year Taxation on overseas profits has

been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year, at the

rates of taxation prevailing in the countries which the Group operates.

The Group’s subsidiaries operating in the PRC are fully exempted from

the PRC income tax for two years starting from their first profit-making

years and are entitled to a 50% income tax reduction for a further three

years.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss

account represents:

Current taxation: AREFHIE
Hong Kong profits tax BENEHR
The PRC income tax BT AE B
(Over)/under provision in NEFEE (BERE) /
previous years BETR

Deferred taxation (note 19) EEHE (FEE19)

BHER
Group
%8
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR FET
5,491 2,294
634 521
6,125 2,815
BE

(a) BEMNEHDEARERAEFAZ
fhEt ERBENERXBD 2+
HAOE BB - Bl
RAFEAARRARBAEREE
BEXBHE I ATREHE - K
SEETREECHBRARARE
EENFEEARMFAREERL
BWPEAEH  MRER=F
RAERHAES CETZABH -

SARERZBERLA

Group
%8

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
TEx TET
5,758 2,260
561 2,500

(151) 71
6,168 4831
(1,195) (69)
4,973 4762
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notes to the accounts

5 TAXATION (Contd)
(b) Taxation in the balance sheet represents the amount of Hong Kong
profits tax and PRC income tax provided for the current and previous

years less the amounts of provisional profits tax paid.

(c) The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the

theoretical amount that would arise using the Hong Kong profits tax rate

RE B ff &t

BIE (&)

b) BEABERAZIBADEAEEAR
EERNAEFRERERTEANEH
BEREEAMIEERR
e

(c) AEBABBRHALNHARR
ERBBREZHEMAE 2B mMN

as follows: BZEEWMT
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHT
Profit before taxation B B4 A 4 A 23,455 19511
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% BHE175% 8 2HE 4,105 3414
Effect of different taxation rates in PRC HEARRE R E (414) 889
Income not subject to taxation BARBZBA (237) —
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes A %% 2 7 1,541 451
(Over)/under provision in prior years NEFE (BEEE) /BETE (151) 71
Utilisation of previously unrecognised HBRBEIRERZ
tax losses HIAEE — (169)
Others Hity 129 106
Taxation charge I 4,973 4,762
6  PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS R R AL

Included in the profit attributable to shareholders is profit of HK$6,967,000
(2004: HK$10,137,000) which is dealt with in the Company's own accounts.
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notes to the accounts

DIVIDENDS

Bk HB B 1.0 AL
(_?7m¢ 1.0 34l

Interim, paid, of HK1.0 cent
(2004: HK1.0 cent) per ordinary share
Final, proposed, of HK1.0 cent BIRARER S 1.0 31l
(2004: HK2.0 cents) per ordinary share (ZZ% Vﬂi 2.0 %4L)
(note) (BiEE)

Note:

At a meeting held on |3th October 2005, the Directors proposed a final dividend of
HK1.0 cent per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend
payable in these accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings

for the year ending 30th June 2006.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the Group's
profit attributable to the shareholders of HK$17,102,000 (2004:
HK$13,279,000).

The basic earnings per share is calculated based on the weighted average of
302,958,904 (2004: 300,000,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year. The
outstanding share options were not included in the calculation of the diluted
earnings per share as the exercise of these share options at the time would
have an anti-dilutive effect. No information in respect of diluted earnings per

share is disclosed as there were no dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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RE
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET
3,000 3,000
3,600 6,000
6,600 9,000
iR -

RZZZERFTAT=HBT2EZRL &%
BRERERAREER.0BI - EFRRK
BYENARAPIMERMRR - ERREE
ZEERFAACTHILEFEIERB RSB
& °

SREF
BREAREERFIRBELASEAEE
BRERE(HEF117,102,0008 T (ZTTMW
4 113,279,000/ T) 5+ & »

BREXRBHNTIBREFNB ETAME
T 0%t B 2 & i® % 302,958,904
(ZZ T4 :300,000,0008%) 51 & -
RABRITEBRRESTABELE -
WA EEREFRABY BABERTRE
ZERE ARAHYEECRELA
R BUEEETEREBRT
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notes to the accounts

STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

M TE R AR
RIREA - RE
et & (HE)

Salaries, wages and other allowances
Pension costs — defined contribution

plans (note)

Note:

Prior to Ist December 2000, the Group contributed to a defined contribution
retirement benefit scheme (the “Scheme”) which was available to all qualifying
employees. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. Contributions to the Scheme by the Group are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries. No contribution has been
made by the Group to the Scheme since |st December 2000 as the Group elected to

contribute to the MPF Scheme as detailed below.

With effect from Ist December 2000, the MPF Scheme was made compulsory as
enforced by the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority of Hong Kong. The MPF
Scheme is a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme administered by
independent trustees. Each of the employer and the employee has to contribute an
amount equal to 5% of the relevant income (plus cashable allowances) of the employee
to the MPF Scheme. Contributions from the employer are 100% vested in the
employees as soon as they are paid to the relevant MPF Scheme but all benefits derived
from the mandatory contribution must be preserved until the employee reaches the

retirement age of 65 subject to a few exception.

There were no forfeited contributions (2004: Nil) under the Scheme during the year.
The aggregate employer’s contributions amount to approximately HK$2,892,000 (2004:
HK$2,098,000) have been dealt with in the consolidated profit and loss account of the
Group during the year
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RE B ff &t

ETIRF(BREZEMR)

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

TER THET

66,770 58,644

2,892 2,098

69,662 60,742

Fif %

R-ZETET-A—B FEERMEA

BREEN2EREHFRKENGE

1K o R B CEER
—BUERESHE  BAKEZEENR o
AERERNEIEL 2 A RERESF
EZREBN L E - ARAREREMRTE
S EHR FUAEELRER _TTTF
T A—B&RmERRE B -

B-ZRTFE+_A—-BMK  BERHMAR
B EEREREREEME - RESTE
B RERTERAEHEIRMBUGEAE
B BXREEBHEASRABUA (BREASE
RE)MBASZ ARBRESHEHRT BT
HRERABBRESHEIR  D2BRESHR
B BRETERN - BHEEEFS R 2 MEA
REZERBEFEOHRERES THE -

AEEL ERERTETHREBZ R (T
TME: &) AEBEAFEHREBR KD
BRZ M54 52,892,000 L (ZFEWF ¢
2,098,000/ L) °



notes to the accounts

AR B Ff 5T
10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS 10 ESREEEEAEZHE
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEME
All Directors, including six Executive Directors, received emoluments RAFEEHES (BB AURTE
during the year (2004: all). The aggregate emoluments paid to the F2EREME (ZZTWE : 2
Directors during the year were as follows: ) - RAFEENARAZERH
SRENT
Group Company
% AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET TER TET
Executive Directors HITES
Fees e 300 — = —
Basic salaries, allowances and ERGH  2ER
other benefits in kinds Hit B & 11,570 9,744 = —
Discretionary bonuses BITHE BI/EAL = 1,547 = —
Pensions BIAE 818 710 — —
Independent Non-Executive B IEETT
Directors S
Fees ik 276 20 276 20
12,964 12,202 276 201
The number of Directors of the Company whose emoluments fell within NFETNEMERAN2ARAIES
the following bands are set out as below: ABHFIMT
Number of Directors
Emoluments band EZAY
& 4% B 2005 2004
Nil - HK$1,000,000 & — 1,000,000 &L 3 3
HK$ 1,000,001 - HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000 7T 2 2
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7 7T — 2,000,000 7 7T 2 2
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7 7T — 2,500,000 # 7T = —
HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 77T — 3,000,000 # 7T = 2
HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 77T — 3,500,000 # 7T 2 —
Represent emoluments of Independent Non-Executive Directors. EBUFRTES M
No Directors waived emoluments in respect of the years ended 30th MESERERMEZ_ZTRF
June 2005 and 2004. RZTTMNFEAA=THILEFEZ

M
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notes to the accounts -
iR B [ 5

10 DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (Contd) 10 EEREEBEEBAEZ#ME (&)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Cont'd) (a) EEME (&
The emoluments of every Director for the years ended 30 June 2005 BE_ZTRER-_TTMFARA
and 2004 are set out below: STRLEFEBRESEZMEHT
|
2005

Basic salaries
allowances and
other benefits

in kinds  Discretionary

EXRHH - bonuses 2004

Name of Director Fees  RERHM BTHE Pensions Total Total
EEER ne ENAE RN Rike Y FE]
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK’000 HK$'000

TER TER TER TER TER TBT

Executive Directors HIEE

Mr HUI Sai Chung AT LA 150 2,657 — 253 3,060 2,905
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong ATEE A 150 2,657 — 253 3,060 2,905
DrWONG ChiYing,

Anthony BETRET — 1,815 — ¢l 1,906 1,790
Mr LAl Kam Wah BRELE — 1,815 — 6l 1,876 1,770
Mr CHING Yu Lung BELE — 1,321 — 66 1,387 1,239
Madam LIU Sau Lai BAERT — 1,305 — 94 1,399 1,392

y—xx

Independent Non-Executive B FFHITEE

Directors
Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul fEELE 100 — — — 100 100
Mr FONG Pong Hing HRERE 100 — — — 100 72
Mr CHAN Dit Lung BikELE 76 — — — 76 —
Dr LAM Kwok Kin, Joseph ~ #REIE (& £ — - - - - 29

576 11,570 — 818 12,964 12,202
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notes to the accounts -
iR B [ &

10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (Contd) 10 BEEREEBEEBEAEZME (&)

(b)  Five highest paid individuals (b) EEREHFMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were highest in the Group for AERREFERERRFMALR
the year include three (2004: four) Directors whose emoluments are =R/ (ZZTNE : MA) RARE
reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the ZEZ HMeER o AR
remaining two (2004: one) individuals during the year are as follows: e FRANTERME (ZTEN
F-R)REFMALZHME N
T
Group
&8
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR TET
Basic salaries, allowances and EREH 2K
other benefits in kinds HtE Y &= 2,670 1,286
Discretionary bonuses BITREMEL 960 368
Pensions FEY/ N 160 77
3,790 1,731
The emoluments fell within the following bands: MERAMT -

Number of individuals

Emolument band A
& 4R Bl 2005 2004
HK$ 1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7 7T — 2,000,000 7 JT 2 |

2004/2005 £EHE 61



Il FIXED ASSETS - GROUP

Cost or valuation

At Ist July 2004
Additions
Revaluation
Reclassification

Disposals

White-off

At 30th June 2005

Accumulated depreciation
At It July 2004
Charge for the year
Revaluation
Reclassification
Disposals

White-off

At 30th June 2005

Net book value

At 30th June 2005

At 30th June 2004
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RAF A
RZETMELA-A
il

Eff

ENAE

iH &

i3

R-EERERA=1H

R-EERERA=1H

REFE
R-FTRFNA=TH

R-EEMERA=1H

Investment
properties
RENE
HK$'000

TR

10,745

475
820

12,040

12,040

10,745

notes to the accounts

Properties
Other under  Leasehold
properties development improvements
g REGNE BENERE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000
TEn TEn TEn
87,881 104 10,588
706 = 51
(743) ) =
= = (286)
= = (359)
87,844 ) 7,258
14732 = 4192
1689 = 1,883
(1 = =
= = (275)
= = (1617)
16,444 = 4183
71,400 7 3075
73,149 104 639

AR B Ff 5T
1N BEEE- &E
Furniture,
fixtures
Machinery  and office

and  equipment
equipment f#l - #ER
BERRE HAERE

HK$000  HK$'000
TER TR
41945 20834
20612 198
727)  (4614)
- (254)
55340 17164
97600 15965
8283 698
(Q408)  (4478)
- (10)
03475 13075
51,865 4089
44345 4869

Motor
vehicles
AE
HK$'000
THR

6,624
954

(79)

6,783

2078

2861

Tools and
moulds
TARKE
HK$'000
TER

3731
281

4018

3,007
269

3276

74

730

Total
4%
HK$'000
Tén

285319
8519
475

(12912)
(3849)

291552

142,120
14976
(17)

(7956)
(1727)

147236

145316

143,199



Il FIXED ASSETS - GROUP (Contd)

notes to the accounts

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 30th June 2005 of the above assets is

as follows:

[nvestment
properties
RENE
HK$'000
TiEn
At cost B -

At 2005 professional e Sk
valuation EE(ifE 12,040
12,040

Properties

Other under  Leasehold

properties  development improvements

Az REhE RENRRE

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEn TEn Tén
87,844 7 7,58
87,844 7 7,258

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 30th June 2004 of the above assets is

as follows:

Investment
properties
RENE
HK$'000
TEn
At cost B -

At 2004 professional —_TIME
valuation EE(ifE 10,745
10,745

Properties
Other under  Leasehold
properties - development improvements

iz RERhE HENRRE
HKF000  HK$000  HK$000
Thn T Fihn
87881 104 10,588
87881 104 10,588

RE B &t

1 BEEE- RE @
THBEER-FTAFAA=THZK

AEEEIHOT

Furniture,

fixtures

Machinery  and office

and  equipment Motor  Tools and

equipment & ZER  vehicles  moulds Total
BERRE HOZRE K& TIERER ]
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$000  HK§000  HK$'000
Tén Tén Tién TEn TEn
155,340 17,164 8,86 4018 280512
— — — — 12,040
155,340 17,164 8,86 4018 292552

ERAER-TEMENASTAZM

AFHEITWOT

Furniture,

fixtures

Machinery  and office

and  equipment Motor ~ Tools and

equpment & %ER  vehidles moulds Total
BERGE BLZRA A8 IARER £%
HKF000 ~ HK$000  HK$000  HKSO00  HK$000
Tir TEn FiEn T T
141,945 20834 9,48 3737 274574
= = = = 10,745
141,945 20834 9,485 3737 285319
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notes to the accounts

1 FIXED ASSETS - GROUP (Cont'd)
(a) The Group’s interests in investment properties and other properties at

their net book values are analysed as follows:

Held on leases of between REBNTTEERTEYZ
10 to 50 years: MARE
- in Hong Kong -&
- outside Hong Kong — BB R

(b) Certain other properties of the Group were reclassified as investment

properties on 30th September 2004.

() All investment properties of the Group were revalued as at 30th June
2005 on the basis of their open market values by Chung, Chan &
Associates, an independent firm of professional valuers. The surplus
arising on revaluation of HK$652,000 (2004: HK$1,431,000) was taken

directly to the investment properties revaluation reserve (note 7).

(d) As at 30th June 2005, the cost and accumulated depreciation of fixed
assets held by the Group under finance leases amounted to
approximately HK$36,921,000 (2004: HK$24,671,000) and HK$6, 161,000
(2004: HK$2,886,000) respectively.

(e) As at 30th June 2005, certain investment and other properties of the
Group with an aggregate net book value of approximately
HK$ 11,869,000 (2004: HK$18,875,000) have been pledged to banks to

secure for banking facilities granted to the Group.

64—2004Q005annualmpon
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RE B ff &t

BEEE- &8 (%)

(a)

(b)

(d)

REERREDEREMME 2 1E
wmZREVHEDM AT

2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000
TER TET
27,488 27,329
55,952 56,565
83,440 83,894
ARERHBHEMMEIRN-FTN

ENA=ZTREHIBREREY
P

AEEXHRENMENR_TTRE
NAZTTERBUEEGEMTE
ETRAAMEREEER - BEY
¥ B B#652,0008 (ZETW
F 1,431,000 T) EEEEFAR
BYESEEEN RBMEE7) o

RZZEZRFSA=TH  F£E
BEREHERAEZEATEE LK
AR ZFMER RIA /36,921,000
AL (ZTTMF ¢ 24,671,000

7T) 16,161,000 T (Z EE MW
£ 2,886,000/ 7T) °

R-ZZEZERESA=+H ' A5E
B T (E 4 % 411,869,000/ 7T
(ZZZTHF : 18,875,000 T) 2
ETREMEREMMECERT
11 AAKERSGRITEE -



notes to the accounts

iR B Mt
12 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 12 WBATRE
Company
YN
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TET
Unlisted shares, at cost FLETRD - BN 62,711 62,711
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE Wit 8 2 R 5R0B 99,169 65,675
161,880 128,386
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 30th June 2005 KRR -_ZEERFAA=ZTHEZTE
are set out in note 25 to the accounts, MEBLR 2 HIEH MR E f15E25 o
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no EREENHBARDRBLERR 2
fixed terms of repayment. B BEETEZERHAR -
13 INVENTORIES 13 #E&
Group
%8
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
THERT TET
Trading stocks EHEBEE 70,019 43,236
Raw materials R 83,350 47,679
Finished goods B 33,004 27938
186,373 118,853
At 30th June 2005, the carrying amount of inventories that are carried at net —ZETRFERAZTH  RUERF
realisable value amounted to approximately HK$ 1,456,000 (2004: HK$4,425,000). ﬁﬁlJﬁEZT— BERE{E4/&1,456,000/8 7T

(ZZEZT M4 : 4,425,000/ 7T)
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notes to the accounts

AR H Fff =t
14 TRADE RECEIVABLES 14 E5EKR
The aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows: EHRBFNRRATMT -
Group
£8
2005
HK$’000
FERT
Below 90 days 0—90H 241,259
91 - 180 days 91— 180H 29,746
Over 180 days 8 180 H 4,433
275,438
The majority of the Group's sales are with credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The AEERFHHENEERAR
remaining amounts are on letter of credit or documents against payment. +8  ERUEARIARR
17
IS TRADE PAYABLES 15 BEEAM
The aging analysis in trade payables is as follows: BHRNFNRRITOT -
Group
L]
2005
HK$°000
FERT
Below 90 days 0—90H 99,615
91 - 180 days 91— 180H 823
Over 180 days #838 180 A 1,574
102,012
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2004
HK$'000
TAET

187,778
16,604
5,663

210,045

=tER
BN

2004
HK$'000
TET

75433
557
936

76,926



notes to the accounts

16 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised shares of HK$0.10 each
At 30th June 2004 and 2005

BREME0.10BT EERAK
R-ZEMER-_FFRFEAA=TAH

RE B &t

16 R4

Issued and fully paid shares of HK$0.10 each ~ BREE 0.10 & T2 B EITRAR KA

At st July 2003 and 2004
Open offer issue of shares NEEERN

R-EERFRA=1H

At 30th June 2005

Pursuant to ordinary resolutions passed at a Board of Directors’ meeting held
on 9th May 2005, the Company issued 60,000,000 new ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each in the Company, ranking pari passu in all respects with the
existing ordinary shares of the Company, at HK$0.60 per share to the then
existing shareholders by way of open offer (“Open Offer”) in the proportion
of one offer share for every five shares then held. The net proceeds of the
Open Offer of approximately HK$35,136,000 were used for the general

working capital of the Group.

Note:

Pursuant to the share option scheme approved and adopted on 5th December 2002,
the Board of Directors of the Company may offer eligible employees (including
Executive Directors) rights to subscribe for shares of the Company (the “Share

Option”). Movements in the number of Share Options outstanding during the year are

RZEE=R_FTNF+H—H

No. of shares HK$’000
B & E FTER
800,000,000 80,000
300,000,000 30,000
60,000,000 6,000
360,000,000 36,000

ARARBER-_TTRERANABET
ZESELRBCERRER  KEL
RERBAZREROAR-REER
D2 EE  BREREERM.6BITET
{8 © 2FI%E60,000,0000 F R AEE0.1
BLZARBRN (ARBE] - RF
BE {3 HIBF 8 435,136,000 7T
E—REEES - RHBEZAAFR
NEAARRELRREMEIEZE

EELER
Wi

BEZZT-F+ARHERETRMZER
B8 AARZEZEURNAERER (B
BRUTER)RERBARE RN <&M (18
BetE]) - RAFE R RITEZBRIEZS N

as follows: T
Number of Share Options
BREHE
2005 2004
At the beginning of the year )| 25,500,000 25,500,000
Granted on 21st October 2004 (Note (i)) RZZETZMFE+AZ+—BRE (BE6) 3,000,000 =
At the end of the year £XR 28,500,000 25,500,000
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16 SHARE CAPITAL (Contd)

notes to the accounts

(i)  On 2lst October 2004, the Company granted 3,000,000 Share Options to

certain employees. The Share Options are exercisable at HK$0.65 per share.

(i)~ Share Options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms:

Expiry Date

EpCRE

Directors =%

— Ist May 2009 — —ZEZ
Employees BB

— 29th April 2009 — —ZEZ
— st May 2009 — ZE=
— 20th October 2010 _——

Adjustments to the number and exercise prices of the Share Options outstanding

as at 30th June 2005 as a result of the Open Offer are detailed on page 24.
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16 BRAEK (B
(i MZZEZWE+A=-T+—8 ARFAMH
# T8 B 1% 43,000,000/ B AL iE - &
TEBAETRK0.6EET -
(i) RERBRTEZBEREERDOT

Number of Share Options

Exercise price BREHE
TEE 2005 2004
ANERA—H HK$0.82  0.827& 7T 18,000,000 18,000,000
AFMA=-+ABE  HK$082 0828 1,500,000 1,500,000
NERA—H HK$0.82  0.8238 7T 6,000,000 6,000,000
F+A=-+H HK$0.65  0.65 78T 3,000,000 —
28,500,000 25,500,000

BRAELHEERUN _TTREF A
ZTEERTEEREZHEMNITR
BZHEEHNE24E -



RESERVES

Share premium
Brought forward
Premium arising on issue of shares
Share issued expenses

Carried forward

Capital reserve
Brought forward and carried forward
(note 17(a))

Contributed surplus
Brought forward and carried forward
(note 17(b))

Exchange fluctuation reserve
Brought forward
Exchange differences

Carried forward

Investment properties revaluation reserve

Brought forward
Surplus on revaluation
- gross (note |1)

- taxation (note 19)

Carried forward
Other reserves

Retained earnings
Brought forward
Profit for the year
200312004 (2004: 2002/2003)
final dividends paid

2004/2005 (2004: 2003/2004)
interim dividends paid

Carried forward

Representing;
Retained earnings
Proposed final dividends

notes to the accounts

17 %
Group
£
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TET
RoEE
Al 28475 28,475
RINBEELZGHE 30,000 -
R EITHY (864) -
‘e 57,611 28475
BREE
EEIPE

(Ft5E 17(a)) 408 408

EHEH
EEIPE

GEZNE) — =

ERREfRE

A 5,229 5229
EiER (34) —
e 5,195 5,229
RENEERRE

Rl 2,795 2612
EHR%

—85 (fE1) 652 431
—-HE (MaE19) 153 (1248)
e 3,600 2,795
R 66,814 36,907
RERF

Al 219,277 223998
REGH 17,102 13,279
—EE=/-FTMEE

(ZZZmE: 5

—TTCHE)

ERRERE (6,000) (15,000)

—EEN/-EENEE

(Z2EME: 2832/

—TEMEE)

ENFHKRE (3,000) (3,000)
fw 227,379 219277
il I

RBGH 223,779 213277
BERERE 3,600 6,000
227,379 219277
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Company
AL

2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000
TEx TEL
28,475 28475
30,000 —
(864) —
57,611 28475
62,511 62511
120,122 90,986
7331 15,194
6,967 10,137
(6,000) (15,000)
(3,000) (3,000)
5298 7331
1,698 1,331
3,600 6,000
5298 7331



notes to the accounts

17 RESERVES (Cont'd)

(2)

The capital reserve of the Group represents the aggregate amount of the
non-voting deferred shares of Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited
and the difference between the nominal amount of the share capital
issued by the Company in exchange for the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group

reorganisation in 1994 (the "Reorganisation”).

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the consolidated shareholders’ funds of Ngai Hing
(International) Company Limited at the date on which the Reorganisation
became effective and the nominal amount of the Company's shares
issued under the Reorganisation. At Group level the contributed surplus

is reclassified into its components of reserves of the underlying subsidiaries.

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Obligations under finance leases (note)

Current portion of long-term liabilities

Note:

MEMERME (M)
RABEZAHED

At 30th June 2005, the Group’s finance lease liabilities were repayable as follows:

Within one year —FR

In the second year FF

In the third to fifth year F-FZFRF

Future finance charges on finance leases MEMEZARIBER

Present value of obligations under finance leases

BEHEEEMEZRE
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17 #%E @

a) AEBERRENERABBR
HERARBERERETRH R
BEER—NAEOEAARBEEE
B0 ([E4)) BT 2 RATEEM
SBFREHBAT 2 RATES
EMELER -

b) AR ZEZHRBHTIENga Hing
(International) Company Limited
BHEEBAMzGERRESEALD
ARBEEHEMBET ROEERE 2
8 AREZERBRNENBEA
FAMBARzHEHER -

18 REMAE
Group
&8
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TET
25,253 18,663
(7,488) (4,820)
17,765 13,843
M &

RIBZRFAA=ZTRH AEENRMEHEE

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THET
8,254 5311
8,254 5311
10,372 9,124
26,880 19,746
(1,627) (1,083)
25,253 18,663



notes to the accounts

18 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Contd)

The present value of obligations under finance leases is as follows:

WO
[ 4
e i M=
HY

it

=y}

_FH

Within one year -
In the second year

In the third to fifth year

DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under the

liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5%.

The movement on the deferred tax liabilities/(assets) account is as follows:

2005
HK$°000
TEn
At Ist July Rt A—H 2,263
Deferred taxation (credited)/charged (§FA) /BB
to profit and loss account RZBEERE
(note 5) (BzE5) (1,195)
Deferred taxation (credited)/charged TEIR B EE A E
to investment properties revaluation (5 A) /#kk ZiEE
reserve (note 17) FIE (FIsE17) (153)
At 30th June RAAR=+H 915

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry forwards to the
extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable

profits is probable.

RE B &t

18 RHAE &

REMEEAZRENT -

2005 2004

HK$000 HK$'000

TER TET

7,488 4,820

7,755 4,966

10,010 8,877

25,253 18,663

19 EEHE

ELHERMABEZARERZRTIR
READZTLEREZHEE -

EEBBAE/ (AE)REZEHN

e
Group Company
%8 AT
2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TET AR TET
1,084 (172)

(69) 78 (172)
1,248 — —
2,263 (94) (172)

EEMEREEEERABRGEN A
EBARERRENERAMAAEE 2
BRBEERR -

2004/2005 E£E#EE /1



notes to the accounts

AR B Ff 5T
|9 DEFERRED TAXATION (Contd) 19 BEEHRE (&)
The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of FREEHEEERAGE 8 (HFA—
balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year is as follows: BB E 2 AR SR 10T
Deferred tax liabilities - Group BEEREEE-KE

Accelerated taxation

depreciation

IEE T 1 B

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$'000

FERT FET

At Ist July RtA—H 4,567 1,084

(Credited)/charged to profit and loss account £z (GTA) /B (293) 2,235

(Credited)/charged to investment properties ~ EREBEWEER

revaluation reserve el GTA) 1k (153) 1,248

At 30th June KANA=+A 4,121 4567
Deferred tax assets - Group BEREEE-&E

Provision Tax losses Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TR THER TR TER TR

At Ist July Rt A—H 75 — 2,229 — 2,304 —
Credited to profit and ~ E&FA

loss account BaE 472 75 430 2,229 902 2,304
At 30th June RAA=+A 547 75 2,659 2,229 3,206 2,304
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notes to the accounts

AR B Ff 5T
19 DEFERRED TAXATION (Contd) 19 BEEHIE (&)
Deferred tax assets - Company BERBEEE- DA
Tax losses
BBEE
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR TET
At Ist July Rt A—H 172 —
(Charged)/credited to profit and loss account B (FABk) /FFABRE (78) 172
At 30 June RANAZ=+H 94 172
Deferred tax assets and liabilities — after offsetting of balances within the same BERBEEENAGE - HEE T E
taxation jurisdiction 2 R ERIR 1R
Group Company
E3L] D7
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TER TEL
Deferred tax assets ERERBEE (2,360) (507) (94) (172)
Deferred tax liabilities EILHBRE 3,275 2,770 —
915 2,263 (94) (172)
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notes to the accounts -
iR B [ 5

20 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 20 FERERERME
(a)  Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash outflow from operations (a) HMEGHELLELZHERUF
FEE
Group
£H
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Operating profit e 29,580 22,326
Depreciation of fixed assets BIEEERE 14,976 12,984
Write-off of fixed assets & & MR 2,122 —
Loss/(gain) on disposal of fixed assets LEETEEEER,/ (Ka) 4 (344)
Interest income SR ON (42) (64)
Operating profit before EEERHEA
working capital changes I 46,677 34,902
Increase in inventories TE 28N (67,520) (21,430)
Increase in trade receivables, BHRYGT - AR
other receivables, BRRRES2EM
prepayments and deposits (68,449) (37,424)
Increase in trade payables, BEHREMNT - EtENFK
other payables and accruals BRRER LM 30,616 17,015
Net cash outflow from operations REEE R RLTE (58,676) (6,937)
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RE B &t

20 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Contd) 20 #mABREREXRME ()

(b)  Analysis of changes in financing during the year

(9

Brought forward
New bank loans raised
Repayment during the year
Increase in trust
receipt loans
Capital contribution by
a minority shareholder
Inception of finance leases
Capital element of
finance lease payments
Share of profit by

minority shareholders

Carried forward

Major non-cash transactions
During the year the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in

respect of assets with a total capital value at the inception of the leases

BER
WEEH
PERRZ
EARRA
BERERH
BEREXH
MAAEHR
PERR
R

%8

Short-term
bank loans
BRRTEN
2005 2004
HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TART
40,278 24,145

39300 40278
(18363)  (24,145)

61,215 40278

of approximately HK$12,240,000 (2004: HK$4,900,000).

(b) FABEZHSIT

Minority Obligations under Trust
interests finance leases receipts loans
PURR R RERERE ERERBER

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$000  HK$000 HK$'000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000
Téx TEr TEx TET TER TEx

8814 6,784 18,663 17738 83,153 62,886

— — = — 38,556 20,267

— 560 — - — —
— — 140 4900 — —

— — (5650)  (3975) - —

1,380 470 — — — —

10,194 8814 25253 18,663 121,709 83,153

) THREEZEAXS
ARBFARBANERRERABE
£112,240,000% T (ZTZMEF :
4,900,000 7T) ¢ BEFTVBA M
EHE -
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notes to the accounts

RE B ff &t

21 COMMITMENTS 21 &

(a)  Capital commitments for property, plant and equipment a) BEYE  HERZEZEIFRE

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$'000

FERT FTAET

Contracted but not provided for BRERERE 1,429 3,253

Authorised but not contracted for EERBEREN — —

1,429 3,253

(b)  Commitment under operating leases (b) HEHEAE
As at 30th June 2005, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease RZZETAFAA=TH  ~5H
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land and ARTIIHEE A AL RE
buildings as follows: FZAAHBEREREZRRRD
HEMR

2005 2004

HK$°000 HK$'000

TERT TER

Not later than one year —ER 2,029 5896

Later than one year and

not later than five years —FRETMERAF 5,155 5712

Later than five years FhER 4,496 5,780

11,680 17,388
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AR H Ff =t
21 COMMITMENTS (Contd) 21 EE®
(c) At 30th June 2005, the Group had maximum outstanding commitments c) ARELERWIIIMNERR K&
in respect of forward contracts in order to hedge the Group’s exposure BEIVNERHEH - RZFTH
in foreign currencies from its operations as follows: FAR=TH REEZEHED
ZERRAEDT
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET
Sell HK dollars for US dollars HATAEART 836,267 436,660
22 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 22 HBER
As at 30th June 2005, the Company and the Group had the following RZZEZRFAA=1H  ARARK
contingent liabilities: SEsHBREGENT :
(a) Guarantee in respect of the due performance of a subsidiary under a (a) ARBEREBE-BABRERER -
contract manufacturing agreement to the extent of HK$20,000,000 MBLAA - BEAREBERESZS
(2004: HK$20,000,000); 20,000,000% L (ZE T M 5 -

20,000,000 7T) 7 #&4R

(b) Guarantees given to banks for banking facilities granted to its b) AATREMBRAZRITEE
subsidiaries to the extent of approximately HK$399,168,000 ] $R 17 72 it & = £9399,168,0007%
(2004: HK$255,569,000); and T (ZFTME : 255,569,000

L) 2R R
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notes to the accounts

22 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Contd)

(©

In April 2003, a customer (the “Customer”) issued a Writ of Summons in
the High Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the
"Proceedings”) against a subsidiary of the Company (the “Subsidiary”)
and filed a Statement of Claim in June 2003 claiming against the
Subsidiary for US$589,590.53 (the "Claim”) for losses and damages
alleged to have been suffered by the Customer as a result of alleged
breach of contract entered into between the Customer and the
Subsidiary for goods sold by the Subsidiary to the Customer (the
“Goods"). On basis of independent legal advice, the Subsidiary has (i)
filed a defence and counterclaim to the Claim and (ii) taken out Third
Party Proceedings against the company, which supplied the Goods to the
Subsidiary for resale to the Customer (the “Third Party”). The Third Party
has also taken out the Fourth Party Proceedings against the company,
which supplied the Goods to the Third Party for resale to the Subsidiary.
Discovery and inspection of documents between the parties to the
Proceedings have already completed. The Customer instructed another
firm of solicitors to act for it in the Proceedings on 7 June 2005. The
checklist hearing which was scheduled to take place on 29 June 2005 has
been adjourned to 2 November 2005 for the parties to complete certain
steps. The date for the trial of the Proceedings will be fixed after the
checklist hearing. In the opinion of the Directors, the Subsidiary is unlikely
to suffer any loss for the Claim, therefore, no provision is considered

necessary.

RE B ff &t

22 HEEE &

(c)

R-_ZT=FMA  —2FF (X
ZEE) AARE—KME AR ([%
WEBLARDREERATRES S
ERFHERSK (TRARRE
Frl) YR - FTE=F X AELH
FRLE EREZMBLRERE
ZEPRICENEEAR ([ZE

1) i B8 R589,590.53% 7T ([3% H
RN ZBAREE - REBULEE
ER  ZMBRAERZERE
EREERERER(IAEEZE
MFZMBRARNREE T ZER
A/ TU% B ETE=FRE
BREF - E=AMERNHEEZE
%%:Huﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂﬂz

AEETENAOERRRF - 25
ERFEEANSHAETR X GER
REH RZTERFALBE#
RPEREZ-ZMEBTRENZ
EERFOAKREM B LR
Fmﬁmxﬁ%%&%%i%~ﬁ

RZZEZRFNA-TNBEHZ
ﬂﬂ%%ﬂﬂi%§_77£$+
—RZH#T - FRENKEAT
R - BRI Rz A B R R R
BE - KRABREERREZMBAA
AR ERAZREMBREME
KoM EEBELRE -

23 RAERAF
EERAADBRKEER D E AGood
Benefit Limited (ERB R B Bl A

23 ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
The Directors regard Good Benefit Limited, a company incorporated in the

British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding company.

2 RA]) e
24 APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS 24 HERRE
The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on [3th October REER_ZTRFETRAT=REES
2005. SHE -
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25 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 30th June 2005:

Name

=L

Dongguan Ngai Hing
Plastic Materials Ltd.
SR EE R R
BRAT

Hong Kong Colour
Technology Limited

BEEXARAA

Ngai Hing Engineering
Plastic Materials
Limited

REIRZEHNERAT

Place of

incorporation or

establishment/operation

“kind of legal entity
ML

PO R AR i B
EAESR

The PRC
“ wholly foreign-

owned enterprise
I
YEBERE

Hong Kong
EE

Hong Kong
Bk

notes to the accounts

Issued and

fully paid

up share capital/
registered capital
ERTR
BRREEMER

HK$90,000,000
90,000,000/ 7T

500,000
ordinary shares
of HK$ 1 each
500,000% & ix
BR1IBT

2,000,000
ordinary shares
of HKS$ | each
2,000,000 3@ &
BlRIET

RE B &t

25 FEMBLTF
R-ZZREANA=1+H ARFAZE
EWBRARIMT :

Effective percentage
of equity

held indirectly

by the Company
ALAABERST
ZEBERAEIL

Principal activities

TEXEK

Manufacture and 100
sale of colorants
and compounded
plastic resins
HERHEECH R
EE Ak

Manufacture and 100
trading of colorants
and compounded
plastic resins
RERBEECAR
BB Ak

Manufacture, 76.2
trading, marketing
and promotion
of engineering
plastic products
BiE BEE ™H
HEERREHTE
BREm
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

Name

L

Ngai Hing Hong
Plastic Materials
Limited

REBBRHMEBRAA

Shanghai Ngai Hing

Plastic Materials Co., Ltd.

LBREEER R
BRDA

Tsing Tao Ngai Hing

Plastic Materials Co., Ltd.

EEREZBRH
LN

Ngai Hing PlastChem
Co,, Ltd.
BREBBRAA
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Place of

incorporation or

establishment/operation

“kind of legal entity
AL,

B RS R
EANER

Hong Kong
EE

The PRC
" wholly foreign-
owned enterprise
e
INEBELE

The PRC
“sino-foreign equity
joint venture

i
THRINEERE

Hong Kong
Bk

notes to the accounts

Issued and

fully paid

up share capital/
registered capital
BETK

BRBRA EMEX

1,000

ordinary shares
of HK$ | each
1,000 3 i A%
BR1BT
500,000
non-voting
deferred shares
of HK$ | each
500,000 & E 1
ELERER BT

HK$ 12,000,000
12,000,000 & 7T

HK$10,500,000
10,500,000 7 7T

2,000,000
ordinary shares
of HK$ 1 each
2,000,000 & &R
B 1 AT

RE B ff &t

25 FEMBLT (£

Principal activities

FREK

Trading of plastic

materials and

pigments
BEEZBRHM
L&

Manufacture and
sale of colorants
and compounded
plastic resins
RERHESEEH
K& B8 i PE

Manufacture and
sale of colorants
and compounded
plastic resins
HERHEEEH
k& Ea i

Manufacture and sale
of PVC compounds
RER

& PVC BAL

Effective percentage

of equity
held indirectly
by the Company

AABBEEA
ZEERAEIL

100

(Note a)

(P 3Ea)

100
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Name

L

Ngai Hing (GZFTZ)
Trading Co., Ltd
RE (BMNRHR)
EHERAT

Ngai Hing Engineering
Plastics (Shanghai)
Co., Ltd.

RETREEH (L§)
BRRT

Notes:

(@)  The holders of the non-voting deferred shares in Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials
Limited (“NHH") shall not be entitled to any participation in the profits or
surplus assets of NHH and they are not entitled to receive notice of or attend or

vote at any general meeting of NHH in respect of their holdings of such deferred

shares.

Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited has been granted an option by the

holders of the non-voting deferred shares to acquire these shares for an

25 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

Place of

incorporation or

establishment/operation

“kind of legal entity
ML

B R AR i B
RN

The PRC
“ wholly foreign-
owned enterprise
e
YIEBERE

The PRC
“ wholly foreign-
owned enterprise
P
UINEEELE

aggregate cash consideration of HK$4.

(b)  The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of
the Directors, principally affected the results of the year or formed a substantial

portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would,

notes to the accounts

Issued and

fully paid

up share capital/
registered capital
BRI
BREBRAEERER

US$200,000
200,000 7T

US$200,000
200,000 &£ 7T

in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

(c) The aggregate net assets of subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers

under statutory requirements amounted to approximately 24.5% (2004: 27.7%) of

the Group's total net assets.

RE B &t

25 FEMBLTF (£

Principal activities

Effective percentage
of equity

held indirectly

by the Company
ARAREERSF

FEEK ZEERAED

Trading of plastic 100

materials and pigments

HEBRB R

L&

Trading of engineering 76.2

plastic products
BEETREBEM

M

(a)

REPBRHMERAR ([RA]) BRE
BEERNZBAEABRSARE G

M FHBEED R - TEERERFLZ
BERNUBRBREARRAEBEXLE
BRERRASINGLRE -

Ngai Hing (International) Company
Limited AR & AR E4B TR ERZR#
BEROHBEARLTBEZERG 2
BAE -

TRIMEERA/YELIERRERNE
EYEIBRAEBEEFE IR
DZARRMBAR - EZRRMET
HeMBARZHEESENBRT
Ko

WIkRMBEBRERBKESMEHEA
EEGLMBRRCEEFERBER
SEEEFELARNB A - THER
(CE2ENF Bo2-tHEL) -
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The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years are as

five-year financial summary
ity
L

AFEHBHRE

AEERNBEREPRFR 2 RE BERA

follows: BT
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET FET FET FET
Results 4
Profit attributable
to shareholders % 58 R 1 34 ) 17,102 13,279 40,462 38,408 15,798
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Total assets BERE 680,310 536,655 482,486 380,530 342,761
Total liabilities BEHE (339,923) (241,657) (184,980) (102,199) (93928)
Minority interests DB R R (10,194) (8,814) (6,784) (5371) (3,505)
Shareholders’ funds % 58 4 2 330,193 286,184 290,722 272,960 245,328
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NGAI HING HONG COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited
Hong Kong Colour Technology Limited

Ngai Hing (GZFTZ) Trading Co., Ltd.

Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic Materials Limited

Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Ngai Hing PlastChem Company Limited

Hong Kong Office:

Unit 3, 6th Floor, Hopeful Factory Centre
10 Wo Shing Street

Fotan, New Territories

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2693 1663

Fax: (852) 2694 0877

Website: http://www.nhh.com.hk

E-mail address: info@nhh.com.hk

Hong Kong Factory:
I7 Dai Fu Street

Tai Po Industrial Estate
Tai Po, New Territories
Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2660 0208
Fax: (852) 2667 4831

Dongguan Factory (Colorants operation):
Chi Ling Industrial Zone, Hou Jie Town
Dongguan City

Guangdong Province

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 769-558 8755  Zip: 523940
Fax: (86) 769-558 1756

Dongguan Factory (PVC operation):
Chi Ling Industrial Zone, Hou Jie Town
Dongguan City

Guangdong Province

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 769-587 8800  Zip: 523940
Fax: (86) 769-587 8700

company directory

RETERAF

NG F

(RERZZMA L2 ERAF)

REEBENARAT
BeEXRRAA

BE(BNRHEE) EZERLT

RAIRENERAT

REIREN (LB ARLT

REEBLCARAT

BERPEE
RN K

REE 0%
BEIEPLEIE
T ih 1 (852) 2693 1663
BE 1 (852) 2694 0877

#4E ¢ httpi//www.nhh.com.hk
BT info@nhh.com.hk

ERRIL

MAKIE

KB TE
AEHITH

B L ¢ (852) 2660 0208
BE : (852) 2667 4831

RERIL (BFREXY)
hEARANE

R=m
BEHAFREIXR

BEE ¢ (86) 769-558 8755 WHRIE : 523940

BE : (86) 769-558 1756

REM (PVCEE) :
hEARANE
R=m
BEHAFREIXR

BEE ¢ (86) 769-587 8800 EBEUARSE © 523940

fBE : (86) 769-587 8700
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Guangzhou Office:

Room I'117, I'1/F

Jie Tai Plaza Management Office
218-222 Zhong Shan Liu Road
Guangzhou

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 20-8132 0696  Zip : 510180
Fax: (86) 20-8132 0695

Shanghai Office:

Unit E, 16th Floor

Zhao Feng Universe Building

No.1800 Zhongshan West Road
Shanghai

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 21-6440 0997  Zip: 200233
Fax: (86) 21-6440 0977

Shanghai Factory:

No.388 Xinqu Road

Qingpu Industrial Zone

Shanghai

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 21-6921 3333 Zip: 201700
Fax: (86) 21-6921 5555

Qingdao Factory:

Haier (Jiao Zhou) International Industrial Zone

Jiao Zhou, ECO & TEC Development Zone, Qingdao
The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 532-8727 3100 Zip: 266300

Fax: (86) 532-8727 3110

Chengdu Office:

4th Floor, Huaxia Building

No.| Jianshe North Road Section 3
Chengdu City, Sichuan Province

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 28-8328 5026  Zip: 610051
Fax: (86) 28-8328 5126

84 | 2004/2005 annual report

company directory

AFEME
BEMHEE
hE AR EME
BN
LSRR 218-2225%
BRES
TR

Eih 1 (86) 20-8132 0696 BERSE : 510180
BE : (86) 20-8132 0695

LEREE

hE AR LME

Ltgm

1L 7 B 18005

KERKAE

| 612 ERE

EiE ¢ (86) 21-6440 0997 EHURSE ¢ 200233
EE : (86) 21-6440 0977

BRI

i AR EME

iabi=aiil

ERIEER

[ $5 3885

EiE 0 (86) 21-6921 3333 BRS¢ 201700
EE : (86) 21-6921 5555

BEE R :

I AR EAE

BEERMNEERMRAERE

AR (BM) B IEE

B ih 1 (86) 532-8727 3100 BEURSE : 266300
BE : (86) 532-8727 3110

REBHEE

REARANE

mlE T

BHRIE=E 5%

EEAEME

E5h ¢ (86) 28-8328 5026 BIRMRIE : 610051
BE : (86)28-8328 5126
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